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From: Feintuch, Karl

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 5:53 PM

To: Jack Gadzala; Craig D Sly

Subject: FW: MF1438 — KPS - Request for exemption from 10 CFR 50.82(a)(8)(i)(A) and 50.75(h)(1)

(iv) - Acceptance Review Results

By letter dated April 4, 2013, Dominion Energy Kewaunee (DEK) submitted a request for exemption from 10
CFR 50.82(a)(8)(i)(A) and 50.75(h)(1)(iv), Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS)
Accession Number ML13098A031, pursuant to 10 CFR 50.12.

The requested exemption from 10 CFR 50.82(a)(8)(i)(A) would allow DEK to use funds from the Kewaunee
Power Station (KPS) decommissioning trust fund (Trust) for irradiated fuel management, consistent with the
KPS updated Irradiated Fuel Management Plan and Post-Shutdown Decommissioning Activities Report
(PSDAR).

The requested exemption from 10 CFR 50.75(h)(1)(iv) would allow DEK to use funds from the KPS
decommissioning trust fund (Trust) for irradiated fuel management, also consistent with the KPS updated
Irradiated Fuel Management Plan and Post-Shutdown Decommissioning Activities Report (PSDAR) and
additionally allow Trust disbursements for irradiated fuel management activities

to be made without prior notice, similar to withdrawals in accordance with 10 CFR 50.82(a)(8).

NRC staff has reviewed your application and finds that (1) an exemption is needed for the action that you
seek, and (2) your application is acceptable for review. If further information is needed to review your
application, we will contact you.

Karl Feintuch
Project Manager
USNRC
301-415-3079
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